

GRAPHICS | WEB | DESIGN | ILLUSTRATION

Profile

Freelance designer since 2001. Developed brand identities, websites, advertisements, brochures, illustrations along with various other digital art for clients in professional services, recreation, and marketing.

Software Skills

Adobe Photoshop	Adobe Illustrator
Adobe InDesign	Adobe Dreamweaver
Adobe Acrobat	Microsoft Office (Word, PowerPoint, Excel)
Macromedia Fontographer	FontLab Studio
Scanning Programs	Internet Browsers (Internet Explorer, Firefox, Safari, Netscape)

Hardware Skills

PC/Windows	Color inkjet and laser printers
Mac	CD/DVD burners
Scanners	Various removable storage

Additional Skills

35mm film cameras	Digital cameras
-------------------	-----------------

Design Projects | for print and electronic medium

Logos	Illustrations
Websites	Presentations
Advertisements	Photograph manipulation
Stationery	Direct mail
Brochures	Invitations

Professional Experience

Magnet Creative Services - Royal Oak, MI

October, 2008–Present

Print design and layout | Illustration | Web design and programming | Flash animation for web and commercial use
FTP file transferring, file management and archiving.

InTime Designs - New Haven, MI

2003–Present

Various design, web, advertising, page layout and illustration work. Clients include:
CSDD|Chesterfield·Warren, MI . Cogent Marketing|Sterling Hts., MI . Saflok|Troy, MI . PRS|Troy, MI
Ideal Brilliant|Toronto, ON . Eastpointe Gratiot Cruise|Eastpointe, MI . Captured Moments|Sterling Hts., MI

Education

Macomb Community College - Warren, MI

2003–Present

Currently enrolled in the Media & Communication Arts program specializing in Art for Advertising.

PO Box 480526 | New Haven, MI | 48048 | www.intimedesignsart.com | intimedesigns@gmail.com